
1

Amy Hess

From: Andy Reaves <AndyRe@paceengrs.com>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 9:06 AM

To: Amy Hess

Cc: Scott Ray

Subject: [External!] RE: Ray Townhomes Updated Traffic Concurrency

 

The concurrency determination is accepted.  Thanks Amy. 

 

 

Andy Reaves, PE 

Sr. Principal Engineer 

3501 Colby Avenue | Suite 101 

Everett WA 98201 

p. 425.486.6533  
 

Voted Zweig Best Places to Work and PSBJ Top 100 Fastest Growing Firms in the Northwest 

 

From: Amy Hess <ahess@marysvillewa.gov>  

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 7:46 AM 

To: Andy Reaves <AndyRe@paceengrs.com> 

Subject: Ray Townhomes Updated Traffic Concurrency 

 

Andy, 

Please find the attached updated traffic concurrency recommendation.  If acceptable, please provide a written response 

of acceptance. 

Thanks,  

 

 

 

Amy Hess, Senior Planner 
City of Marysville 

Community Development Department 

501 Delta Avenue, Marysville, WA 98270 

360.363.8215 or ahess@marysvillewa.gov  

Please note our new location at the Civic Center – 501 Delta Avenue, just west of Comeford Park 

 


